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Department of

Agriculture,
Fisheries and Food

14" February, 2013.

Ms. Ann Kehoe
Programme Manager
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use
EPA

POBox 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
Co. Wexford

Your Ref: W0234-02

Re: Review of Waste Licence Application for Waterford g;(ty Composting Facility.

- @
Dear Ms. Kehoe, \A ,2§\
\o*
I refer to your recent correspondence concermr@ above.

Q \é%
O
In addition to the proposed revised Wast. nce to be issued by the Environmental

Protection Agency, the operations pro @ on the site and the receipt/discharge of waste
materials shall be regulated as appr&gé@lte by the following:

¢ Animal By-Products Regula({%%s (Commission Regulation (EC) No. 1069/2009)

e Regulations and Gu1de11ne§’pursuant to the Nitrates Directive 91/676/EEC, the Water
Framework Directive 2000/60/EC and Groundwater Directives 2006/118/EC.

as implemented by the Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine.

Yours sincerely,

DAV 'S@S !g .
PPCI

Noel O’Connor

Climate Change Section

Department of Agriculture, Food & the Marine
Johnstown Castle Estate

Wexford

(053) 91 63467
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